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February 07, 2018 
 
 
 
Mr. Scott Smithline, Director  
California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)  
P.O. Box 4025 
Sacramento, CA 95812-4025 
 
Dear Mr. Smithline:  
 
RECOMMENDATION FOR ADVISORY PANEL OF SB 1383 (2016) INFRASTRUCTURE 

AND MARKET ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

The Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee/Integrated Waste 
Management Task Force (Task Force) appeciates CalRecycle’s initiative to work with 
experienced consultants regarding the development of the organics infrastructure and 
market analysis and would like to offer recommendations for the preparation of the analysis 
report.  The Task Force is aware that the awarded consultant, Integrated Waste 
Management Consulting, LLC, proposed to include an advisory panel of stakeholders, 
including industry experts, for review of the draft analysis report.  The Task Force 
recommends that the advisory panel include representatives from local government.  Local 
governments will be the most impacted by the SB 1383 (2016) requirements and should 
have their input included in the analysis. 
 
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts/Data/Detail.aspx?AdvertisementID=1722 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 3.67 of the Los Angeles County Code and the California Integrated 
Waste Management Act of 1989 (Assembly Bill 939 [AB 939], as amended), the Task Force 
is responsible for coordinating the development of all major solid waste planning documents 
prepared for the County of Los Angeles and the 88 cities in Los Angeles County with a 
combined population in excess of ten million. Consistent with these responsibilities and to 
ensure a coordinated, cost-effective, and environmentally sound solid waste management 
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system in Los Angeles County, the Task Force also addresses issues impacting the system 
on a countywide basis. The Task Force membership includes representatives of the 
League of California Cities-Los Angeles County Division, County of Los Angeles Board of 
Supervisors, City of Los Angeles, the waste management industry, environmental groups, 
the public, and a number of other governmental agencies.  Additionally, please provide a 
copy of the analysis report when available. 
 
The Task Force respectfully requests that CalRecycle consider the mentioned 
recommendation and informs the Task Force of the decision and outcome of the advisory 
panel. The Task Force further request to be provided with a copy of the analysis report 
when available. Should you have any questions regarding these comments, please contact 
Mr. Mike Mohajer, a member of the Task Force, at MikeMohajer@yahoo.com or at 
(909) 592-1147. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Margaret Clark, Vice-Chair 
Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee/ 
Integrated Waste Management Task Force and 
Council Member, City of Rosemead 
 
CA:mg 
P:\eppub\EA\TaskForce\TF\Letters\2018\January\Letter on Infrastructure Analysis Advisory Panel.docx 

 
cc: CalRecycle (Howard Levenson, Mark de Bie, Cara Morgan, Hank Brady,  
                Georgianne Turner, Chris Bria, Marshalle Graham & Melissa Mojonnier) 

League of California Cities 
League of California Cities, Los Angeles County Division 
California State Association of Counties 
Each Member of the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors 
Sachi A. Hamai, Los Angeles County Chief Executive Officer 
Each City Mayor/Manager in the County of Los Angeles 
South Bay Cities Council of Governments 
San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments 
Gateway Cities Counsel of Governments 
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Southern California Association of Governments (Frank Wen) 
Each City Recycling Coordinator in Los Angeles County 
Each Member of the Los Angeles County Integrated Waste Management 

Task Force 
Each Member of the Task Force Alternative Technology Advisory Subcommittee 
Each Member of the Task Force Facility Plan Review Subcommittee 


